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REGISTRATION INFORMATION

Please fill out your information below. (Note: Fields marked with asterisk + are required.)

Company Name*
First Name

Email *

Login *

Phone (After Hours)
Address Line 1+
city*

Country*

Title
Last Name+

Work Phone-Ext.+
Note: We recommend

login for re-visits
Fax No.

Address Line 2

Stater

uUsa Zip Code*

using your Email as your

login for easy reference. It will be used s your

Select State v
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Marathon Construction Services

Marathon Construction Services, LLC is a General Contractor building
Multifamily Apartments in Oregon and South

st Washington and is
responsible for the construction of nearly 6,000 apartment units over
the last 30 years. Recent projects include Willamette Estates in
Salem, Bell Tower in Wilsonville, McKinney Lane Apartments in
Lebanon, The Wilmore, Glendoveer Woods and The Falls in Portland.
NOW ACCEPTING BIDS FOR MISSISSIPPI AVENUE APARTMENTS -
SEE UNDER ADMINISTRATION

Register Bid Plans & Manuals
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Please visit our Registration Site to complete Please visit our Bid Site to download the Plans and manuals are available from the

our vendor application to provide services bidding software to your desktop. If you online Public Planroom at ARC. Click the button
and/or materials to Marathon. Bidders must downloaded the bidding software for a previous below for more information.

register before they can submit bids. If you bid then there is no need to download again ARG

registered during a previous bid there is no unless prompted to get the latest version of the

need to re-register. bidding software.

Register  ® Bid ®
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PlanWell Works The Way You Do.

PlanWell’ 3 vewreisase (5 Learn more now

LOGIN TO YOUR ACCOUNT PLANWELL ENTERPRISE TRAINING & SUPPORT  PLANWELL.COM
PlanWell (O)

usemame: -

[tonia@marathoncs_cor| Enterprise Planwell

Passuod Today' standard i anine planrooms

@

Forgot Password

Support Info
earc wpport? » wews
B ARC Global 1D Login ) TN Frdsupgorineie! I
» What do PlanWell Appications do?
GUESTACCESS User Guide » Who uses PlanWell Appications, and for
Authorized Access oy ! Need te User Guide? what?
Dovunioad  here | (£0F
ot Jr—
Password . » PlanWell Workflow
ot Planiell Questons?
Findyour answers e » Planiel Security
How Does PlanWell Work?
DEMO
ik e i demo b Pl Q5 Wt the B
LATEST PLANWELL STATISTICS ‘GOT QUESTIONS? GET SOME ANSWERS!
D » Show me how to improve my oniine document
Plojects AMZS.  Fles 16495000 management system
. » Show me howto improve my invitaion-o-bid
Visitors : 10,204,645 worklow Ship Digitally. Print Locally.

» Show me how to improve my online planroom Decreas

sts and Speed up Dellvery.
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More Info.

Mississippi Avenue Apartments

&0 DATE

PROJECT
LocaTion

DOCUMENT.
AVAILABILITY
PLANHOLDERS
ust

ADDENDA
SSUED

Multple Dtas - See RFE Not Available

810 N Fremont St. & 751 N Cook St., Portland, OR 57227
Hard Copy Sats availsble for Purchsse. Digitl files
vailsble through 3 Fres Instant Dounioad. Daposit Sets

Available for 5300,

Mississippi Avenue Apartments Plan Holders List

RFB, Fremont Rev 1-10, Cook ev 1 &2, Bid Addendum 1

03/17/2015 11:59 AM

Marathon Construction
Services
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Customer Login

This project provides free access to the digital files
Please login below if you are an existing PlanWell user
User ID

tonia@marathoncs.com|

Password freeeeem

Click Here  if you forgot your Password





